

From: Matesic, Hannah (OST)
Sent: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 19:42:49 +0000
To: Janushkowsky, Stephen
Cc: Priebe, Jack (OST)
Subject: FW: Connecting Secretary Duffy and Chairman Babin

Hi Steve –

Sounds like our scheduling teams are working to get this meeting on the books. Are you able to share any specific topics Dr. Babin would like to bring up with the Secretary. Happy to jump on a quick call if that's easier. (b)(6)

Thanks!
Hannah

From: Janushkowsky, Stephen <Steve.J@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 4:32 PM
To: Meachum, Pete (OST) <charles.meachum@dot.gov>
Cc: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>; Littrell, Avery <Avery.Littrell@mail.house.gov>; Smith, Danny <Danny.Smith@mail.house.gov>; Ziegler, Lauren <Lauren.Ziegler@mail.house.gov>; Waguespack, Jack <Jack.Waguespack@mail.house.gov>
Subject: Connecting Secretary Duffy and Chairman Babin

Some people who received this message don't often get email from steve.j@mail.house.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hey Charles,

I know you all have a lot on your plate right now given the recent tragedies you're working through. Our thoughts are with you, and we truly appreciate the Department's hard work during this difficult time.

That said, when Secretary Duffy's schedule allows, Chairman Babin would like the opportunity to reconnect with him and discuss areas of shared interest – particularly in light of Rep. Babin's new Chairmanship of the Science, Space, and Technology Committee and his role as the senior Texan on the Transportation and Infrastructure Committee. He's eager to explore ways to collaborate moving forward.

Please let us know a convenient time, and we'd be happy to coordinate. Looking forward to your thoughts!

Best,

Steve Janushkowsky
Staff Director, Strategy and Operations
House Science, Space and Technology Committee